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Deceunbier 4, 1980

M. David Reed

Vice Presidem

Chiel Scientis! /Spreadshects
Lotus Developmern Corporation
53 Cambridge Parkway
Cambridge, MA 02142

Dear Mr. Resd,

Enclosed is the second draft of the Dos Protecied Mode Interface (DPMI) specilication {previously
called INT31). Delered text is crossed oul and change bars are beside new or changed text. This drafi
is also being distributed 1o Phar Lap, Ralional, Compag, and 1o the M5 and {BM DOS, Winduws, znd

08/2 groups.

As you know, we are intercsicd in getting agreement on the specification us 5000 as possidle 1 look
forward 1o hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

-~ ™ ;
.:.L-““‘"..)_L/:—Ms -
Eric J. Straub

Macrosaft Corporstion it an equsl opponurny emplover.
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